From: CUSKELLY John

To: CUSKELLY John
Subject: Wild Dog Bulletin : Baiting Dates
Date: Wednesday, 30 April 2014 4:54:04 PM

NB These dates were correct at time of collation but may change [due to weather, logistics, etc.]
Please confirm with your local government.

Maranoa/Border Area

1. Balonne Shire — 26 to 30 May 2014

2. Maranoa Shire — 31 March to 8 April 2014
South West RED Shires

3. Paroo-7to 11 April 2014

4. Bulloo —1to 4 April 2014

5. Murweh -7 to 9 April 2014

6. Quilpie — 1to 10 April 2014

Darling Downs’s shires

7.  Southern Downs —9to 11 May & 7 to 9 May 2014
8.  Western Downs - 12 to 16 May 2014

9. Toowoomba RC —

10. Goondiwindi — East 34 week May; West June 2014
CWQ RAPAD Shires

11. Winton—13to 17 April 2014

12. Longreach — 22 to 28 April 2014

13. Barcaldine RC — 12 to 18 May 2014

14. Blackall -Tambo RC —5to 9 May 2014

15. Barcoo — 22 to 27 April 2014

16. Diamantina —

17. Boulia—-5to 9 May 2014

NW/Gulf Shires

18. Richmond - 20th May to 25th May

19. Flinders — 27 to 30 April 2014

20. McKinlay — 5 to 9 May 2014

21. Burke — 26 May 2014

22. Carpentaria — 3 June to 3 July 2014

23. Mtlsa—-9to 20 June 2014

24. Cloncurry — 2 to 6 June 2014

25. Croydon - 1to 3 April 2014

26. Ethridge — 1 to 27 June 2014

SEQ shires

27. Bundaberg - 61" May 2014

28. Somerset Region — 12 May & 14 July 2014
29. Morteon Bay — 1 to 3 April & 6 to 8 May 2014
30. Gold Coast City Council — 7 May & 21 May 2014
31. Gympie RC - 28th April to 12th of May 2014
32.  North Burnett — 30 April 2014

33.  South Burnett — 19 to 23 May 2014

34. Fraser Coast — 15t week May 2014

35. Sunshine Coast RC — 5 May to 6 June 2014
36. Locker Valley —

37. Scenic Rim —

38. Ipswich —

NSW - Border Areas

39. Tenterfield / Glen Innes -

40. Lednapper WD Action Group — 2 May 2014

Northern Territory
41. Barkley — 2 to 6 June 2014

Regards
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John Cuskelly
Biosecurity Officer
Biosecurity Queensland

Ph: 4669 0814 Mob: 0427 063 218
Email: john.cuskelly@daff.qld.gov.au
Website www.daff.gld.gov.au Call Centre 13 25 23
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This email group continues to grow. If anyone who has been included and would rather not be, please advise.
Recipients include -

o Chairs of Wild Dog Management Advisory Committees [WDMACs]
o Local government officers
o Biosecurity Officers, Extension officers, etc

Tt is to act as a vector to share information across QIld shire groups involved in Wild Dog control.

The format is brief snippets - but if you would like more detail, please contact me.
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